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‘ ) //// H:LEN DUKAS, with aliases _
- 1/ L. Teiial, SECTRITY = R \
1. Peference is made to your remorandum dated 21 Septerber 1954
and to nrevious correspondence with your Bureau regarding CINSTEIN, v
Albert and DiJKAS, Helen. A
2. Transmitted hcrewith is an Agent Report, GID 9L4-0392, dated
1 September 1954, regarding the interview with Professor Max Von LAUE.
3. This report completes the investigation as requested by your
Burcau and no further action will be taken unless specifically requested.
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| » > %’; GID 94,-0892

DET/RJS/abf

LAUE, Professor Max von '
RE: DUKAS, Belene 1 Septémber 1954

At 1530 hours on 31 August 1954, Professor Max von LAUE; born 9
October 1879, residing in BERLIN-Dahlem (US Sector), Faraday Weg 8, was
interviewed concerning Helene DUKAS, He stated substantially as
follows:

a, LAUE did not remember the date that he met DUKAS for the first

time, He stated that his acquaintanceship with DUKAS was not close

! because he knew her merely in her capacity as secretary for Albkert

! EINSTEIN, LAUE advised that he last saw DUKAS in 1932 in BERLIN, and

”‘ believes it was during the Christmas season of that year, LAUE could

i advance no information regarding DUKAS' friends, relatives or associates;

' nor did he have knowledge of her political affiliations, special in
interests, hobbies or other activities, LAUE could give no further infor-
mation concerning DUKAS,

b, ~LAUE suggested that another colleague of Albert EINSTEIN, Professor
Erwin/SCHROEDINGER, presently working in the Institute for Advanced
Studies in DUBLIN, Ireland, might possibly be able to provide information
on Helene DUKAS,
(F-3)

ATENTS NOTES: Professor von LAUE was cooperative during the interview

and pave the impression of being willing to impart any information

that he could summon from his memory regarding DUKAS, In consideration of the f:
that he has not seen DUKAS for twenty-two (22) years and did not have a close
friendship with her, it is probable th=t he has disclosed all the knowledge

that he has regarding her,
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TITLE

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
Pormer employee of RKO Pictures, Hollywood, California, from
1921 to 1937, recalls GERRITT J. LLOYD, but does not recall
; the reason for his leaving RKO Pictures (in 1931)., Records
/ of RKO-Radio Pilotures, Incorporated, falled to reflect JOHN
/ HOWARD LAWSON, LESTER COLE, or ADRIAN SCOIT were employed by
/ RKO Pictures during LLOYD's employment,

-P-
DETAILS:

BETTY ROBERTS GAULT, 1467 Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywooh,
California, stated on October 2%, 1954, that she was employed

by RKO Pictures (and its predecessors) from 1921 until 1937,
and that she remembers "JACK™ILOYD very well; but that she -
does not recall his leaving employment with RKO Pictures as a '
result of any disagreement with or protest by writers working
under him, that she does not recall and does not believe that
JOHN HOWARD LAWSON, LESTER COLE or ADRIAN SCOPT had come from ' . |

3
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OYD left there, and that had he left employment as a result
of such a protest, she would have been aware of it and would -
very likely recall it at this time, She stated that she can .
recall one instance when a writer was "put out®™ because he

FECLR 1o pf

refused to make some alteration desired by ADRIAN SCOTT. _Jﬂ7x;»
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of known reliability, stated on May 13, 1954,
that JOHN HOWARD LAWSON, LESTER COLE and ADRIAN SCOIT were three
of the ten motion picture writers popularly known as the
"Hollywood Ten", who were subpoenaed before the House Committee
on Un-Ameriocan Activities, Washington, D.C. in 1947, and as
a result of the hearings were cited, convicted of contempt and
served prison sentences.

@D 2adeq that all ten of the "Hollywood Ten" were
or had been members of the Communist Party in Hollywood.

Records of RKO-Radio Pictures, Incorporated, 780 North
Gower Street, Hollywood, California (Payroll Section) disclosed
JOHN HOWARD_LAWSON, 2035 La Mesa Drive, Santa Monica, Californisa,
was employed as a writer by RKO Plctures from December 2, 1931
to January 1, 1932; from January 2, 1932 to February 3, 1932,
and from November 7, 1933 to November 18, 1933; and that his
earnings in 1931 were at the rate of $150, per week and his
total 1931 earnings were $650,

CAL e -

The file records disclosed LESTER COLE, 2005% Ivar Street,
Hollywood, was éiEployed as a reader at $30. per week from
June 2, 1930 to July 19, 1930, but disclosed nothing additionsl
concerning him, ) Bl

/4//'17/1 /’, - f (’7"7 P

b7@  the sam s _disclosed ROBERT ADRIAN SCOIT, Social
Securlity Number was employed as a writer from
August 24, 193% to October 27, 193%; from September 3, 1935 to / -
ggggezggrlgg, 1936, and in other capacities during periods between

- In this egggggg%on, it should be noted that as previocusly
reported, GERRITT d° 's employment with RKO Pictures was _
from January 5, 1931 to September 26, 1931, (Although records of
RKO-Radlo Pictures are not complete for the period concerned, they
at least falled to indicate that LAWSON, COLE and SCOTT were
employed by RKO Pioctures during LLOYD's employment).
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SA hecked the records of RKO-Radio
Pictures, Incorporated, Ho ood, California, on October 29,

195%. b7c |
SE found no ocurrent voterts
registrations & names H., TYCKO and SONIA TYCKO,

aka., Sonia Sadicoff, on October 21, 195# and October 28, 1954,

respectively.
ba/b7p INFORMANTS
% isﬂ who furnished information regarding
the "Holl Ten" on 13, 195%, to SA&

| | LEADS b7¢c-
{

LOS ARGELES OFFICE

At Los Angeles, California: Re Newark letter to Buréau
dated Septmﬁ%’{" “Will endeavor to locate AARON TYCKO!s
former wife tdivorced 1934) whose last address was 816 South

ogden Drive, Los Angeles, in 1937. In this connection, it might
be well to recall that AARON TYCKO had a son, DANIEL H., TYCKO,
born about 1927 (in Los Angeles?) Refer to lead set out for
Oklahoma City Office. :

i OKLAHOMA CITY OFFICE B - T s

At Oklahoma CigzE -Oklahoma: Re Bureau Air Tel to
Newark date ep ewark letter to the Bureau
dated September 3, 1954 set forth a lead for Los Angeles to
i locate AARON TYCKO!s rormer wife for any isformation she may
posgsess regarding his contacts with AILBERT EINSTEIN in the early
1930ts and for possible connections with the Communist movement.
Although no action by the Oklahoma City Office is apparently
desired at this time by the office of origin (Newark), two copies
of instant report are being sent to the Oklahoma City office for
utilization in a possible future reinterview of GERRITT J. LLOYD
at Tulsa, Oklahoma, It should be noted that Los Angeles reinterview
og AARON TYCKO should not be acecomplished until after reinterview
of LLOYD.

¢
3
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REPERENCE: Report of sA INNEGEGEGED d2te¢ Avgust 23, 1954

at Los Angeles,

Newark letter B Septeémber 3, 1954. £7Q
Report of SA at New York,
dated September s 1958, )



STAND/ (D FORM NO. 64

O]fﬁce Me; 27%772 e UNITED _ GO\}ERNMENT

1o DIRECTOR, FBI (100-338978) DATE:  11/9/5l,

FROM (61-709%)

SUBJECT; SAC NEWARD (100-2961L,) bregae., . i

(100-32986) m\ﬂilzf?gﬁysp 4
‘4'4/ =0
SE :! LJ N DUKAS, was ‘K'l\_\ Yé-‘ﬂ/@; F
INTI ANAL SECQURITY « R et TTTID \k
ALY RTCEINSTE I e A ¥6( 35
S INTERNAL SECURITY - R "‘ . ~
ORINING NEWARK : Q%
Te— . )

P L Mt
,»“<$¥ \ erence Newark letter to Bureau entitled "NEL:-N e
qﬁ‘gff KAS, was ~ IS~R" dated ©/29/¢l, and Nowark letter ;

§ﬂ3,47m4u to Bureau entitled "ALRERT UINSTEIN, ISR, 9/3/5L. N
oS
‘f;ﬁégﬁo The files concerning above captioned subjects have
$3 en reviewe” in the Newark (rfige for the purpose of ascertainins
9 what leads are outstanding and necessary investigation to brin:
both of theee caces to a locical cenclusion, f 4)bv'

In regard toc HELEN LURAE, she ig currently engaged
ag a Secrefary-lousekeeper for Ir, ALBLAT rINST/ 1l at his

residence at 112 ¥ercer Street, lrinceton, Kew Jersey, She
hae previouels advieed she Las Leen associated in that capacity

with Zr, FINSTRIN since 1¢28,

Investigation in this matter hae been precicated Jqu
upon information previously furnished alle;in; that Doctor 2z/i¢ V3
BINSTLIN's office in Merlin, Jermany was used as a cable drop
for a Soviet #Zsplonaze Ring operating in the Far fLast., This
was approximately 192%-1931, During this time Dr, EINSTEIX
allegedly had two secretaries in lle office, both of whom were
Communist Sympathigers. One of these secretaries decoded the
Soviet Fspionage messazes and in turn pazsed them on to a
courier who was responsible for liaieson between EINSTEIN's
office and Soviet Officials in “oaoow.t){) A

HELEN DUKAE was apparently working as EINSBTEIN's
personal secretary during the period of 192%-1931, during
which time this office was used as a cadble drop, Further _
investigation in this matter has reflected she has in tég{i%%ki

ORIGINAL FILED IN

past been in contact with known espionage agents in Euro

6=?2 interviewed on September 1, 19%, Profesedn
MAX VON LAUE in Berlin, Germany, who advised that he d¢ es

not recall the date that he met DUKAS for the first ¢t
but lL.e does recall hearinz she was a ’°€f°tffy rop A jES

é’
3:“{“’-?2« D MAIL 8 (T RESOVOED
RESISTERZD MA ¢
’ - / 129 NOV 121954
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EINETIIY, He lse' gaw her in 1637 in 3erlin, however he could
furnlen no information regarcin. her friende, relatives, or
agssoclatee, nor diZ he have any knowledge of her political
ufriliatione, Ke advised that he did riot have & close friecnd-~
ehip with L>U.~.As.z'5,.,/

(,,49
Investigcation in thie matter tc date hae been for °| db”bwﬁa
tl:e purpore of ascertsinin. if LELEN DUAA. iz ldentical witl: .AFMZ
the Zenlor Secretary to Or, ZINETLIX during the 1629-1%31

serioa, inasmuch ac the Fenlor Secretary waes ellegedly the ‘
one wito decoded the Sfoviet rsplonage Catlegrare j%»u/ 1413 t) |
. ‘ {

o

t review of the I!le faile to reflect any cutestancing UJR#

lexde In tiris care ana tne roet logical remainin. lcad in .5p-42; b
thie matter i1e to Interview LIk TUXAS,

It {8 belleved that TUKAS snould be interviewed
for tne rnwrrose of ascertaining ner present Cr sympathies
and to ascertain if ahe war the fenior Jecretary to FINISTFIM
in Berlin-‘durinr 1929-1531,

. In rerard tc or. £INTTIIN, & review of hic file
reflecte that one of the outsmtanding leads at thig time 1s
to ascertain the whereabouts of hir eson EDWARE"TIKET  IK who
wag last known to be residing in Switzerland,

It {8 to be noted that a Summary ileport concerning
Ire EINSTEIN waes written Aus:at &, 103 and that tc date ti§.
only activity which has bteen noted for him has been hip pafitic-
ipation in counselinz witnesses not to testify before the% =
Congreesional Committeesz, It is believed that further investig-
ation in this matter is not warranted after the completion of
present outstanding leada, and upon the completion of these
leads, the Sewark Office will consider closing “‘case
conocerning Dr, EINSTEIN, '

("

It s believed that an interviey €ith' HELEN DUKAS
would provide an opportunity to ascerta the whereabouts
of all of Dr., EINSTEIN's chlldren at the present time, there-
. fore Bureau pzrmiesion is requested to interview HELEN DURAS.

SEQRFT
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'SAC, Newark (Original & 2) %' December 2, 1954

‘1
y Director, FRI (100-338076)
HELEN DUXKAS, was B b
Newark File 100-29614 '~ -
pol SEQRET
SECURITY = R

EINSTEIN
INTERNAL W“ ﬁ#;
Newsrk Pile 100-32986 L
- C‘L‘ASSIY . 7,

4 Reurlet November 9, 1954, 1,/7/

In connection with the reguest contatmd
m rcfcrmccd letter, the Buresau i{s presently
Mmgh review of its siles relating
to H, un Upen ocompletion of this review, you
wtu be advtnd as to uhether Dukas should be inter-

viewed,
HOTE: Ol 10 Ralesur [Zr) Choy e

To properly evduate Newark!s request for
authority to interview Dukas in Lhis case, the following
additional action is necessarys A review of all Bureau
references on Dukas since October 4, 1949, should be made.
It i8 noted all "See” references re Dukas were reviewed on
.10=4=49 (100-338078 Serial 51). A review should be made of
the Bureauts flles re the several German Soviet agents who ..
"allegedly ysed Dro Einsteints cable address in Germany from

" 1929 to 1933 as w telegraph “drop” In order to determine -
.- whether any have defected or could dbe interviewed to . . :.
.establish that Dukas was the senior secretary of. .llnatetn

who ‘turned over the cables received to Soviet agents. .
thorough review of all sections of the Dukas and Einstetn
Jiles & d be made in conaider.{inﬁ Na regquest to interview

e}

Dukap”made by the Newark office

Boardman : 4 .
Harbe NOT RECORDED [ o N
ot p— (7) 191 JAN 6 1955 m‘d‘é’;{'m ’t( g
illzl:oenowd -— i MAILED t; s ,’. .
Tele. Room__ I

Holloma
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Office Mem, 774 + UNITED § 3OVERNMENT
T & DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7099) DATE: 12 /6/5l;
FROM E,( 1Y SAC, LOS ANGELES (105-1636) 0~ ;a, LA
SUBJECT’/ ALBERT EINSTEIN
IS - R
00: Newark A7C’
Rerep of SA at Los Angelss dated 11/15/5.,
setting out lead to locate AARON\I'YCKO's divorced wife, who is last known
to have resided at 816 South Ogdé Drive, Los Angsles in 1937.

a TSy
Inguiry in the neighborhood of 816 South O;éﬁn Drlve led to
WILLIAM L. HAHN, 4901 Gould Avenue, La Canada, California, who stated on
k 11/15/5kL that as he recalled MRS. SONIANIYCKO remarried about 1937 to a
?D~ wealthy man named MR:\@ROWN and had moved away. However, records of the
Los Angeles County Clerk's Office failed to disclose any record of her

Eé remarriage under either the name of SONIA TYCKO or SONIK\%QDICOFF between

1933 and 1949. Nevertheless, records of the Los Angeles County Recorder's
Office did disclose record of the marriage of DANIEL H.[TYCKO, age 21, 1l

" @l born 11/1L/27 and then residing at 3191 West Lth Street, Los Angeles on |
Aqu 1/30/L49 to GRETANMARKSON, age 21, and then residing at 227 Veteran Avenue,

Los Angzles. This record reflected his parents names as AARON M. TYCKO and
(nee ) SONIA SADICOFF and their birth }n Poland and Russia respectively.

Witness to the marriage was THOMAS A. LESLIE, JR., then r s*ding at 2966
: &~ South Robertson. —~ . ,r ,
"y e / ’ -
-—Qi Inquiry at 227 Veteran Avenue, West Los Angeles, disclosed that

the MARKSON family had moved about 1949. However, recouyrse to a current
telephone directory disclosed the listing of one LEON H.7§ARKSON (which name
had been shown on the marriaze record of DANIEL H., TYCKO ‘as hls bride's
€3 \RS. LEON {MARKSON stated that DANIEL H. TYCKO is no longer her son-in-law
and that 5he does not know the present address of his mother, but that she
would attempt to obtain it and furnish it to this office in the immediate

47 father's zfme) at the address of 601 Midvale, West Los Angeles. On 12/3/5L,

future.

INDEXED-17 . _ -, )/ . 7#/
WJIM:dsw QFCORDED .17' - .
REGISTERED

EX. - 109

cc: 1 - Newark (100-32986)(Info. )(REG.)
1 - Oklahoma City (100-6135)(Info.)(REG.)
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Ae Ho Belmont January 3,

o 1955 ¢
F. 1. Branigan St%tl ' vﬂﬁ

HEL T MKAS, with aliases

INT™NAL SECURITY - R
(Purile 100-338078)/
ALBERT ?*IA' STFIN 1/

INTU AL CRCURITY = R
(Bufile 51-7099)

HeleA Jukas waa born October 17, 1846, in Germany. Sh~ ras
brought to the !".S. by Albert Tinatein, entering on %/3/35. She bhecame
a naturolized ".5. citizen on 10/1/40. Che is employed aas secretary and
housekeeper to "instein ani residece in hie house in Princeton, New Jer=ey

3
H
3

An.investtgation of Nukas wae instituted in 155 on the )aesils
o” information rom censorehin inlicating that in 1243 ake corresspcnded
with Otto Kbt?, an alleged Soviet agent in Yerico City. Investination
reflected that she had correSﬁonience with a nunber of individuals .
atroad and in the ['.S. who are considered noasible “oviet apente,
communists, or pro-Cfommunicte, In addition, It was detormined that in
1943 her name appeared in the aiiress book of ['~suls Irene 7asserman, a
oviet agent, In 1943 her nrame va8 aumong effects of Folomon Isaacovich
,—};tcheela and Lt. Col. Ttzik Feffer, suspected Soviet agents, who were
in the /.5, in 1943 on a prOpapanda tour allegedly representing Jewiah }
delegations in the USS2. <She 18 the aunt of Albert Fallenberger, vho,
Qin 1940, was chairman of the rriends of New Germany, a Coanuniat tnfil-!
trated organization. The investigation was closed in 19489, g -

The investigation of Dukas vas reopened in October, 1950, uooég
reoaipt of information from ¢-2 dated 9/7/50 to the effect that an i
‘unnamed source reported that from 1929 to 1933 Albert Rtnatcin'a Berlin &

[\ offtce vas used as a cable addreas by the Soviets, and Tinstein's acntoﬁ’ ER
’?i?aecretary (of two aecretartea) handled the mrssages and turned them overd Edeee
" to the Soviets., The (-2 report indicated to some ertent that Kinatein Z

;&5 did not have knowledge of this activity. The G-2 reﬂort ramed Souiet )

Z @ personalities who may have had knowledge that Finstein's aidress vas ,8?

35 5 usel as a matl drop. On 10/:3/50, G- was requented to obtain further i

details and corroboration. G-2 hasn stated that these iniividuals who
may have h13d knowledge of this opeoration have either been liquiiated dy
the Soviets, died in the Spanish (Civil Far, are msasing, or arr firaly

Pt

fttachment OK P{b W /. L
cc - ¥r, fFelmont, Mr, sranigan, Yr, MWciahon | ____ 5
J¥sreg:rblo NOT RECORDE

(5) o — 101 JAN G 1955
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with the Scuviets. A review of Buftles on these $ndivitiuals either
corroborates the above ztatement by @-2 relating to the unavafladbility

of the Soviet peraonalittes or the indifuviduals could not de iientifted.
Investigaticn in the U.S. has reflected that Helen Dukas has been

employeld as Finstein's personal secretary since 1928, rztensive investi-
gation of Dukaas has been conducted in the U.,S. and agll logical 1-cie in
the U.S. 2nd abroad have now been covered. Jukas vas previ.usly inter- .
viewed on 11/2/51 as reliable informaticn had been received to the effect |
that Gunther Stein, Soviet espionage agent tn the (Richard) Sorge Ring, '
had called a Miss Dukas at Finstein's home in January, 1948. DNHukas was
pleasant but denfed any contact with or knowledpe of Stein. She ras
net questioned at that time conc-rning the G-2 allegation as mentioned
herein inasmuch as 0~-2 waa 8til) tnvestigating the matter and §t was
believed desiradble to awalt the results of ¢G-I's investigation for
posgible corroborating lata. (100-355214-165) ) I\ PN

Yewrark hcs recommended that Jukas be Mnterviewel In an e’fort
to resolve the matter, There are the disaiwvartages in interviewing '
her because of her close associotion vith Albert Finstein, Finetein's
prowinence throughout the world and his knorn tendency to make pubdblic
statem~nts concerning matters with vhich he prrsonally disngrees,
Yoweuvrr, tn orier to com»letely resoclue the matter, it is dbelieved
that she should Le interviewed. 211 investicative lesals “ave bren
erhcusted and the only posaibility of reaching a successful conelusion
rould te ithrough interviewing her. The possibility erists that the \

allegati- ns may again be brought up and, 1f so, we can atate that the
furecu has completely and thoroughly investigoted the wmatter, only 1/ we
interview Dukas, It should be possiiole to interviewr her, without
antagoniam, by uasing the pretert of seeking information concerning
certain Soviet and Cerman personalities (the inituiduale who allegedly

know of the use of Finstein 's giddress as a mail drop)&&/)/;‘/ «M

Are~y)
2 CCOMYFN AT ON : (Lot

1/7/3/” :
It is believed that the advantoges of interviewing Jukas !
outweigh the iisadvantages. Accordingly it is recommended that :
Helen Dukas be interviewed, I[f you agree, appropriaote instructions
" to Newark gre attached. o

oK
Pl
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SAC, Newark (orig and 1) “January 38 1955

Director, FBI .
» ;_)3 _{()

HELFN DURAS, with allases
INTERNAL SFCURITY « R

(Burile 100-338078) ‘
(Newark f11¢3§00-29614$>Lv[/\LW; > &/ b
ALBERT EINSTEIN W b'\ /Z/
INTERNAL SECURITY = R

(Burile 61-72099):

(Newark flle 2100~32986) / ozanSSI IEDB FM

ON [Pt SE S A

. Reference ls mdc to your memorandwn datcd N
Novembder 9, 1954, requesting Bureau authoriiy to interview
Helen Dukas. Further reference (s made lo Bureau reply
dated Decmbcr 2y 1954, advising that Buf{les were bsing
reviewed on Helen Dukas and upon completion advice would be \
Jurnished as to whether or not ahe should be Interviewed, {

,}
“:

Buriles do not rerlect any additional pertinent f
information and authorization s granted to interview Dukas.
The Interview should de conducted In accordance with existing
Bureau regulations for Interviewing security subjecta. The
interview must be conducted by experienced agents who should
thoroughly familiarize themselves with all details and
personalities mentioned In the Dukas and Einstein cases.

It (s suggested that the Interview could begin 0/0
on the pretext of seeking information concerning certain 2
ind{viduals who were Jormerly In Germany, such as the persons
named by G-2 as having knowledge oy the use of Einstein’s
address as a mall drop. In thu wepner it s bdelieved that
Dukas will not gain the I(mpression that she (8 under (nvesti-
gatéon which would tend ¢t d minimizing any possidle
antagoniam she might ha Y

The results of the interview should be submitted
in a report form sultabdle for dlssemination.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, INTELLIGENCE
WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

(0 13 October 1954

Qt wod G
MEMORANDUM FOR: DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ATTENTION: Mr. John F. Sullivan WHATR {FL

)
SUBJECT: ALBERT EINSTEIN
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
! FBI FILE 61-7099

HELEN DUXKAS, with aliases
- INTERNAL SECURITY - R

1., Reference is made to your memorandum dated 21 September 195k

and to previous correspondence with your Bureau regarding EINSTEIN,
Albert and DUKAS, Helen.

2. Transmitted herewith is an Agent Report, GID 94-0892, dated
1 September -195l, regarding the interview with Professor Max Von LAUE.

3. This report completes the investigation as requested by your
Bureau and no further action will be taken unless specifically requested.

FOR THE ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2:

bv@" e
L /sf/é B. SEIF

1 Tnel * J. E. STEARNS
A/R, GID 94-0892 Colonel, GS

dtd 1 Sep 5h (6 copies) Actg Chief, Security Division
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1 September 1954

V17722 3 Yil-12915

on}lhmtl’foh?mfomrhxvml.ﬁh born 9 October -
BERLDL-Behlem (US Sestor), Faraday Veg & intervisved ocn~
o Bs stated m&lg{hnrd:'u’ss' vas date

Bot remsmber the date that he met DUKAS for the first time,

his soquaintanceship with DUEAS was not Glose becauss hs knew hear
1Y a8 sacretary for Albert MINSTRIN, LAU' advised that he
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Gl 94-0853% .
IE?/&JS/N
1 Septeabder 1954

VIL-17722; VILL-12915

August 1954, Professor Max von Lalk, born 9 Octoder

ia BERLIN-Behlem (US Seetor), Fareday Veg 8, was interviewsd oon-
stated substantially as follows:
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.RICNARD J, SYLY:STER, 8/A, 66th CIC
" DAWIZL K. TENGEXY, 37‘.




GID 94-085%
PET/1ds/ade
1 September 1954

VLIL-17722; V1Lie12915

on 31 Amngust 1954, Professor Max von LAUL, born 9 October
BERLIN-Dehlem (US Sector), Faraday Veg 8, was interviewed con-
KAS. He stated substantially as follows:

did pot remember the date that he met DUKAS for the first time.
v!.thwnswumt.cluobocmuhQth
secretary for Albert XINSTRIN, LAUS advised that he
EEELIR, and believes it was during the Christras season

RIcR@D J. m.nm7 $/A, 66th CIC

DANIEL K. TANGMEY,

a, b CIC
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SEER‘ET,‘Rfl GID 94-085% .
WA  BET/adS/adt
3 September 1954

7111-1’1722_3 ¥11i~-12915
on 31 August 1954, Professor Max vom LilL, born 9 October

SERLI-Dehlem (US Sestor), Faraday Veg 8, was interviawsd ocon-
o He stated substantially as followss :

RICHRD J, mvem, 3/A, 66th CIC

DAYIZL K. TARGHEX, 8/A, 65th CIC
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LOS ANGELES
CHARACTER OF CASE

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

ALBERT EINSTEIN

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

AARON TYCKO's former wife was interviewed 1/13/55. She stated that she
worked with him in his studio at the Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles,

and can recall no instance of the subject ever staying there at that tims,
that she considers her former husband "intensely anti-Cgmmunist,” and
that she recalls no one named LLOYD among his acquaintances,

- P -

]

sONm{mown, also known as Mrs. SIDNEhROVW, 11901 Sunset

Boulevard, Lass Angeles, (Brentwood Park), California, was interviewed
at her residence on January 13, 1955, at which time she stated that she
"' married AAROD CKO in 192);, and that following their divorce she married
her present husband in 1936, (It should be recalled that, as previously
reported, she married TYCKO in Los Angeles in February, 1920, separated

jé | from him in September, 1933, and was finally divorced from him in Decem-
A
Y

5’2’[3JE,F(.)FMAT'ON CONTAINED / '
MRS R L TN TaY] ’
MIE Z 22.-95 By 5P2

360%, S

DETAILSs

DAT!

ber, 1934,) She said that before their separation she worked with him
in his portrait studio at the Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles, She
recalled that during one of the subject®!s visits to Los Angeles in the
early 1930's, he sat for her husband, and that this photograph was taken

in the Athenaeum at the California Institute of Technology, Pasadena,
California, where the subject was staying. She said that the subject

never sat for hér husband in the studio at the Ambassador Hotel, and that ~
at’

she does not recall and does not believe that the subject ever staye P
1 TN -/ 7 -— * J :” h-..- 0— i — ; ;'“- —
sk /CCZ (T Al /4//76( ;4’@/ e /)ﬁ’/"//éﬁe/};‘/r o

(97 ;_/,é(u:t";‘ ""_—/5'4[;
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LA 105-1636

As for her former husband, TYCKO, she stated that she never
had the slightest doubt of his loyalty to this country, and that she is
sure he had no conmection with the Communist movement or sympathy with
Communism in eny way. She said that he, as was true of his closest
aoquaintances, was always an ardent Zionist, and therefore "intensely
anti-Communist" as & matter of principle. She said that no allegation
of Communist sympathy could truthfully epply to him, She said that she
never knew him to possess any works by LEON TROTSKY or other Communist
leaders, or to discuss such works or to express any admiration for such
writers,

As for his closest acquaintances at the time in question,
she could recall only one by name;~-OSMAN, and in this instance only the
last name. She said that she can recall no one named-ELOYD as one of
his acquaintances.

(It should be noted that, as previously reported, AARON TYCKO
has stated that the subject sat for his photograph in his (TYCKO's)
studio at the Ambassador Hotel, also, that he reads extensively and may
have in the past expressed praise for LEON TROTSKY as an able writer
and orator, and for his brilliant mind, which expressions oould have
been misinterpreted as approval of TROTSKY's Communist views,)

R WAL e




LA 105-1636

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

LEADS:

NEWARK OFFICE

AT NEWARK, NEW JERSEY:

Will advise the Bureau, Los Angeles, and Oklahoma City Offices,
whether it considers reinterview of the complainant GERRITT J., LLOYD
desirable, See Los Angeles letter to the Bureau dated 8/2/5l, and Bureau
Air-Tel to Newark dated 9/2/54.

ORLAHCKA CITY OFFICE

AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA:

will compiy with future instructions of Newark or the Bureau
regarding reinterview of GERKITT J. LLOYD, 1348 S. Florence Avenue,
Tulsa, Oklahoma, Should the reinterview be requested, will refer to
information appearing in the reports of SA , Los b’7Q_/
Angeles, dated B8/2/5l, 8/23/54, 11/15/54, and instant report, as all
contain information bearing on LLOYD's allegations ageinst the subject,

L0S ANGELES OFFICE

AT LOS ANGELES, CAL IFORNIA:

1, Will surep information pertaining directly to the subject
obtained from original sources within its territorial jurisdiction.

2, Will reinterview AARON TYCKO if desired by the office of
origin, (Newark), depending on the results of reinterview of LLOYD by
the Oklahoma City Office,

REFERENCES: bq o

Report of SA q Los Angeles, dated 11/15/5,
Los Angeles letter to the Bureau, dated 12/6/5,
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CHARACTER OF CASE

ALBERT EINSTEIN 8E< XQET INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

TITLE

HELZ DUKAS, Secretary for Dr., ALBERT EINSTEIN,
Princeton, Vew Jersey, interviewed concerning possible oF
connection with espionage activities on behall of Russia =
1928-1933 in Berlin, Germany. She disclaimed any know- E o
ledge of the identities of known esplonage agents, who SRR
might possibly have been in contact with Dr., EINSTEIN's PR
office during pertinent period., She has no knowledge < -
concerning the "CLUB OF INTZLLECTUAL WORKZRS" in Berlin :%‘d‘l" .
during this period. She advised that she has been S
EIMSTEIN's only secretary since 1928 and that the only gg‘ e
other assistants that he has had were his wife and oldest << uwd

N

step-daughter, both deceased, She stated that Dr, EINSTEI
aintained his only office in Berlin at his place of
esidence, and that there were no other employees in the
ousehold, -She further advised that 'at the present time _
r, BEINSTEIN is in poor health, Y o 47 o AT
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of another government agency which conducts security and
intelligence type investigations, advised on March 31, 1951,
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that information was received from a Yeliable source to

the effect that prior to 1933 a Communist Internationale
(COMINTERN) and other Soviet apparate were very active in
gathering intelligence information in the Far East. Many
international Communist functionaries were stationed in
Shanghai and Canton, China, for the purpose of gathering
intelligence inTormation., One of the means of communica-
tion used by these individuals to contact Central Head-~
quarters in loscow was through the use of telegrams. Such
telegrams, which were always coded, were never sent
directly to Moscow, but were sent to agents in other
countries such as Egypt and France where they were re-
copied and forwarded to telegram addresses or "drops"
in Berlin, Germany. According to T-1, one of these telegram
addresses was the office of ALBERT EIWNSTEIN in Berlin, and
his address proved to be very successful inasmuch as
ETINSTEIN regceived a great quantity of mail, telegrams and
cablegrams from all over the world, EINSTEIN's personal
secretary, whose identity was not known to T-1l, gave the
telegrams to a Soviet Courier, whose duty it was to pick
up such mail from several telegram "drops" and then channel
the mail to Moscow'}%? A

EINSTEIN'S Rerlin office allegedly employed at
least two female secretaries, both of whom were Communist
sympathizers, The exact period EINSTEIN's office was used
as an address for coded cables by Soviet Intelligence was
not known., However, EINSTEIN!s cable address was already
in action as of 1929, The reason for the use of EINSTEIN's
cable address was due to the quantity of legal cable traffic
which he received due to his established international
reputation, which in turn provided a relatively innocuous
cover for illegal communications, The person in EINSTEIN's
office through whom arrangements were made for the use of
the cable address, was EINSTEIN's chief secretary at the
time, However, T-1l did not know the identity or background
of the secretary in question, This individual was
allegedly EINSTEIN's senlior and private secretary, at
least during the period 1929 to 1931, This person was
allegedly closely associated with the intgrnational
apparate functionary of Soviet Russia, A

The informant described the operation of the EE:‘
intelligence activities as follows: AU/

op-dselowE 2/4 g3



An intelligence message was first transcri‘é@‘g
into a prearranged Comintern or Soviet code, This \ i
message was then transcribed into a second code prior
to the time 1t was transcribed into an approved internatio
cable code, The informant believed that EIJSTEIN used a code
developed in Germany by RUDOLPH-MOSSE Publishing and Hews-
paper firm, The double coded message was then dispatched
to TINSTEIN's cable address, At EINSTEIN's office, it was
the duty of the senlor secretary to decode all messsges
ana to give them to EINSTEIN for reading, This person was
therefore in a prosition to intercept all messages which
did not pertain to TINSTEIN and transmit them to the
appropriate Soviet courier.jﬁ'A«/

J

This courier or contact man responsible for
liaison with EINSTEIN's Berlin Office, came directly to
that office to pick up incoming cables for the apparate, -4

{The informant advised that it was believed that
EINSTEIN was unaware of the true nature of the correspon-
dence which was channeled through his cable address from
the Far ™ast and it 1s quite possible that arrangements
had been Mmade through TINSTEIN'S secretary without his

knowledge , «/\
EXW

Inférmant also pointed out that if EINSTEIN were
aware of the use of his address from the beginning, the
most logical approach to him in order to gain his approval
of such activities would be to co?vince him that it was

. - . n 3 A

in the interests of "human rlgnti ';{

A

Informant further advised that at lsast one
incident occurred during the Summer of 1930 which indicated
that EINSTEIN must have had some knowledge of the use of
his cable address for purposes other than his own, At that
time, BINSTEIN's secretary had planned to go on a three
or four week vacation and had been instructed to notify
the Soviet courier in advance of the date of her departure
so that arrangements could be made to intercept the
Comintern cables before they were given to EINSTEIN,

The private secretary left on her vacation without inform-
ing the courier, and no attempt was made by the courier

to contact EINSTEIN personally, and he awaited the return
of the private secretary in order to receive the cable
messages, When she returned from her vacation, all the
cables were turned over to her by EINSTEIN and nothing

was said to her concerning them, The use of the cable
address by the Soviets continued as in the past, The
informant was unaware as to whether EINSTEIN asked for an

2 | s S Aeelonnd g A Wi ~ T
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explanation from the secretary concerning the use of his 094
ceble mddress for activities not related to his professionkb{)

Informant stated that EINSTEIN was frequently :><<;

ective in supporting so-called "front groups" especially ;. ;

those relating to human rights or anti-Fascist activities.éz/ A

b2 PD

Newar further advised that it was common

knowledge in Berlin, during this period, that EINSTEIN

sympathized with the Soviet Union to a great extent,

His Berlin staff of typists and secretaries was allegedly

compoeed of individuals who were recommended to him at

his request hy individuals who were very close to a

Communist cover organization known as the "Klub Der

Geistesarbeiter" (Club of Intellectual Workers). This

organization allegedly served as a source of personnel

for various illegal Soviet apprarate, EINSTEIN was closely

associated with this club and was very friendly with

members who later became Soviet agents.";>/u¢,

- During the early 1930's, ©MIL KLAUS FUCHS, who
was a student in Berlin, was also associated with this
club, FUCES was later jailed and convicted in Tngland
for giving atormic bomb information to the Soviets,
BINSTEIN was also friendly, yith several members of the
Soviet Tmbassy in Berlin. A ‘ ,

b -~ 10 I

among the 3oviet agents whS“méae

According to
contact with EINSTEIN's ice to pick up the coded o
messeges, was one RICHARDXGROSSKOFF, who was also in charge’
of falsifying passports f%r the Soviet apparate and has
subsequently become Chief of Berlin Criminal Police in the
Soviet Sector of Berlin ﬂ)/“/

INTERVIEW WITH HELEN DUKAS

On February 23, 1955 SA nd SA
O - crvicied HELEN el bre,

place of residence, which is also the’residence of

Dr. AIBERT EINSTEIN, 112 Mercer Street, Princeton, N, J.
DUKAS was interviewed concerning her association with
BINSTEIN and to ascertain if she had any knowledge of the
alleged espionage activities at the Office of EINSTEIN
in Berlin, Germany, during the 1929 to 1933 period,

She advised that she has been in the employ of

Dr. EINSTEIN as his private secretary since 1928, Prior
to 1928, EINSTEIN did not have a personal secretary, but

R
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his office duties were handled by his wife, 7iSi 2IHSTBIN,
and she was asslsted by her oldest dsughter, nams unknown,
EIJSTEIN elso had some assistance on a purely part\ttme‘bas
by students in Berlin, C€P’“ﬁj. DUKAS advised tha ; STR T
has never had a large of7izc staff, that the only office he;.
maintained in Berlin, Germany, to her knowledge, was in o
his home, and in a sense this was not an office, but con-
sisted of a combination study and work area, All of his
private and social correspondence was handled by his wife,
TLSA, DUKAS not only served as a private secretary for

such duties as typing and other office work, but also

served as the cook, and general housekeeper for the entire
family, ©She advised that EIVSTEIN did not have an office

at the Prussian Acacdemy of Scilentists located at the Kaiser
Wilhelm Institute in Berlin, although he did go their
epproximately once a week for academic purposes, Since she
started with EINSTEIN in 1928, he hashed no other employees

or staff members, and that snhne has had no other persons
assisting her as secretary to EINSTEIN,

. DUXAS was asked if she was acquainted with or
had ever heard of jany of the following persons:

GTORGIﬁ/DIMITROFF, who, according to T-1, was a
Comintern officidl in Berlin, Germany. She stated that in
regard ,to DIMITROFF, she did not know him and had never

met him, However, she believes that he is probably
identical with the DIMITROFF who was well known in

German circles and who received much publicity as the result
of the Reichstag fire in Berlin in the early 1930's,

JACOB&&}:RAMOV, wa.,\{illaov - She advised shedid
not know this person,

The following persons, according to T-1, served
as couriers in contact with EINSTEIN's Office or were
engaged in activities of Soviet espionage wherein they
would use or have knowledge that EJYSTEIN's Office was a
cable drop for thj/Soviet apparate(

FRITZ\BURDE KA.R% HANS\KIPPENBERGER
WILLI\WLOCH LZ0/ROT ]
¥

Prﬂpk ‘rRICHARD GROSSKOFF ALBER%\GROMULNT ‘

J' | WILITLINBAENIK ADOLPH\ SAUTER
P! € FRED\ LITBIRS DR. GRUSNTHER KRPMREY
e HERHANDUTANON ELENA'\WELKER o
SQ”'Q’V‘) (R v
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DUKALS advised that none of the above persoly wWere/
known to her, However, many of them had common German names
anG it 1s quite possible that she might have had contact
with them and not he aware of it, She stated that to her
knowledge, nore of them ever contacted her at Dr, EINSTEIN'S
Office nor did any of them attempt to contact Dr, EINSTEIN,

She stated that she had no personal knowledge of
any of them and that she rather doubts that they would
have tried to contact Dr, EINSTEIN at his office, inasmuch
as he had very Tew callers, but handled most of his affeairs
by mail,

She stated that she has never been interested in
politics here in the United States or in Germany, except
that she was against the rise of Hitler in Germany., She
stated that her only interest in 1life has been EINSTEIN
and that she follows all of his wishes. She stated that
at no time would she have engaged in any activity without
first bringing it to Dr. EINSTEIl's attention. She
stated that she never had any knowledge of anyone in
Germany, who was interested in Communism, attempting to
infiltrate Dr, EINSTEIN's office or the office of any
other scientist traveling in Dr, EINSTEIN's circle.,

J

She stated that during the period 1929 to 1933,
Dr, EINSTEIN was extremely active in his work in Berlin,
and that he enjoyed good health and his social demands
were very heavy, that he handled practically all of his
correspondence from his home, and was assisted to some
extent by his wife and oldest step-daughter. At the
present time, Dr, EINSTEIN does nearly all of his work
from his home, ‘

As to the Klub Der Geistesarbeiter, she has no
knowledge of such an organization., However, it is quite
possible that it did exist inasmuch as Dr, EINSTEIN
was very active in many professional circles, especially
scientific groups in Berlin, Germany. ©She advised that
she probably would have 1little knowledge concerning such
activities, inasmuch as she did not travel int he same -
cirecle of friends as did Dr, EINSTEIN, Her circle of .:__ i N 8
friends was nearly all Jewish and she was interested
primarily in Jewish affairs,

In regard to Dr, EINSTEIN's family, she stated
that he had two sons, by his first wife, one of which,

04
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HANS ALBE ’J'éNSTEIN, is currently serving as a Profeséb'x?c |

at the University of California, Berkeley, California. The
other son, BDWARD\EINSTEIN, born in 1909, is presently
cornfined to a menthl institution in Zurich, Switzerland,

He has been confined there since the age of twenty-one, and
she describsd him as a hopeless mental case, She further
advised that EINSTEIN has two step-daughters, by his second
wife, ELSA, one of whom she did not name, the oldest, is
deceasecd, The other, IMARGOT, presently makes her home

with Dr, EINSTEIN in Princeton, New Jersey.

IR B

She further adviged that at the present time,
Dr, BEIISTEIN is in poor health, having suffered from a
severe attack of the {lu during the past wlnter and
developing a case of anemla. Dr, EINSTEIN nas been
confined to his home for several months, until just
recently, when he was allowed by his doctor to go outside
for a few minutes each day.

e
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Identity
of Source
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(auo lemo, to

Director,FBI
7&@(“5’ 3/31/51
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- ' FD-216

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Date of Activity Agent to File Number
And/or Description Date whom where
of Information Received Furnished Located

5/10/51

Soviet apparate
activities
Office of
BEINSTEIN,
Berlin, . Vad
Germany

Bureau 100-2961l;-8"

This report is being classified "secret" inasmuch
as the information furnished by G-2 set forth in this

report, has been classified by the Department of the Army

es "secret",

Copies of this report are being furnished to
G-2, ONI,_ 08I, and INS, inasmuch as they have previously
had an interest in this matter,

REFIRENCE :

. /,2»;9))\«3

Newark letter to Bureau 11/9/5L
Bureau letter to Wewark 1/3/55
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STAM “RD SL.n: NO, 64 |

Uj]i(:@ Memar ﬂﬂd%m ¢ UNITED STAYES GOVERNMENT

TO

DIRSCTOR, FBI (100-338070) pate: ¥9/55

FROM : (61~ 7099)

s SAC, NEWARK (100-2961l)
SUBJECT (100-32986) S E% E]

R
samalilmred P,

H7LIN DUKAS, was. )
INTERNAL SZTOURITY - R | Q\@sl—/&f;
0 S

ALRZRT EINSTTIN e, BTN Ll
INTZRNAL SECURITY - R G TN L0
——————————— e pate OF X
221 Report of SA (N NN rade at Newgrk,
dated 3/9/55 (A—LA DECLASSJITE BY___ZZ
D ey ON /‘/5VP

interview, DUKAS was extremely friendly and appeared quite
sincere in 'her answers, She did not appear to be evasive

in any manner, but spoke qulte freely and admitted that due

to the passage of years, her mind was not too clear as to
names, dates and places, She did not elaborate on many

of her answers and the interview was conduoted in a discrete

and circumspeot manner as suggested by the Bureau. The
main premise for the interview was given to DUKAS as an
opportunity for her to aasist in developing information
ooncerning activities in Berlin, Germany, during the
period 1928 to 1933, At no time did she give any hint or
indication that she was aware the investigation concerned
her in any way, and at the consclusion of the interview,
she expressed no antagonism towaerd the interviewing agents
or the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 8he stated that

in the future, in the event she could be of any assistanoé

she wishéd to be most helpful and would weloome an inter-
view with the agents, :

On the basis of the information developed during

the intarview, it is not believed that additional investiga-

tion in this matter is warranted,
It is to be noted that DUKAS olaimed that she was

the only employee of Dr, EINSTEIN since 1928 and that in
itself tends to disoredit the allegations by G-2's souroce,

D ( ]
<ET

e MAR 10 1955

TIZK s SMT 1
SEQISTERED MATL
BGISTERED MAI

s

.

~ () MAR 151955

) It is to be noted that referenced report aerrom
%he results of the 1lnterview with HZLWN DUKAS, During the

) o
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ORIGINAL COPY ¥luro an
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DIR”CTOR, FBI

-\
who furnished the informatlion that ZINSTTIK's office ESE%)ET

a staff of secretaries and typists snd thst his senior
secretary was thes one engaged in contacts with Soviet
ocouriers, It is believed that in the event the allegations
made by G-2's sourco are correct, thet the chief or senior
secretary referred to in most probability was TINSTEIN's
wife, SLSA ZINSTEIN, now deceased, or his oldegt step-~
dsughter, name unknown, sclso deceased, but who, sccording

to DUKAS, did serve as ZINSTTIN's seoretary up to shout 1926
at which times she married%sg)h/

Tt 18 slso noted\that the interview has identifised

~WINSTIN's children end their ocurrent whereabouts, discount-

ng any possibllity of ohildren being held bshind the Iron
Jurtaln as possible hostages of the Soviets,

It 1s bolieved that additional investigation is not
warranted-in view of the long lapse of time since EINSTZIN's
office was allegedly used by the Soviets, the lack of
corroborating information, and the fact that psrsonnel
involved.are scattered in many countries and in many cases
are decemsed, Therefore, both the DUKAS case and the

“INSTZIN cese are being closed in the Newark Office, and will
not be rQOpened on the basis of this all gation, unless
advised to the oontrary by the Buroau

99”" m
.‘ Wy . q///y éfyd
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

v .\;
’ s . . I B
| 0]7‘26‘6 Mem lume + UNITED § YVERNMENT
TO0 Ve RECTOR, FBIL (61-7099) DATE: 4/26/55
FROM AC, LOS ANGSLES (105-1336)
‘ SUBJE BERT EINSTEIN
! IS - R
. 00: Newark

{
Y
f
‘ %i A Rebulet to Newark dated 3/17/55,mentioning a Newark letter dated
} 2 ' 5/19/55 which stated that no additional investigation in this case seemed
1 to be warranted.

o In view of the announced death of ALBERT BINSTEIN on 4/18/55,
o this office contemplates no further investigation without the specifioc

request of the Bureau or Kewark office.
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SAC, Newark (Original & 2) March 17, 1955
Director, Far
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LAl K & pia
Fowrs 7124 00229608 1| 1* ITANED

vameomey | PECL ST g
INTERNAL SECTRITT ~ R }[;%bei G U pysp Iés[LL@
Burile ﬂ-—m

Nexark file 200-
Oklahomz City : L kg
los Angeles .f e 10
¢~ Bdmc is made d0 the clesing report of TR
dated drrehs 9, 1955, :g Newark, o AN
Nm Jguy. in the Dukas oase. JFurther referencs fs LT B
Jdtcr datoed Marek 9, 1955, dearing the *
adeve M tion, whieh Infermed that mo addiifonal "
:nuae:gauca (in atther the Dukas or Xinstein cases) . >
appeared te de murvanted. b TN
bac. te aleo made to the r of 5
SA dated Mareh 3, 1955, at Los Angeles,
California, in the Einstein ocass, whioh ently

crossed In the mail with the adbove-refsrenced communt-
cations, She Los Angeles report dated March 3, 1955, -~
Oklahoma City and

csted possidls leade for Newark Q
gg’wdu. mvud Newark so dtr;ctd. 2
Newarx is, therefors, od to review fts - '—
.ﬂlu and advise OKlghews Clty, Zes Angeles and the Bureau F
suggested Jndant rik (n t}um.«;gdu report LS
datd 3, 2955, should de covered. Newark should also '
advise 1y any additionel {nvesiigation appears to be .
warranted tu this mctiers Iy no additional fnvesti-
olson gation (s indfcated, a cleaing report should de sub- - <
 pordman — xitted ln the Einstefn o0ase. =
© elmont '.'.’
rho In eddition, Newark should furnieh one oopy of =
sons the Los Angeles repert dated March 3. 1955, to the ocal o
sen INS ojﬂcco e L
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT mARK

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE
MADE

NEWARK 5/2/55 | 4/25/55

{

TITLE -~ CHARACTER OF CASE

&
ALBERT EINSTEIN INTERNAL SECURITY-R

R

") : . ’
S UNCLASSIFIED c ‘Js; . \‘ ,° CLASSY & X0~
nﬁzzﬁé_ﬁ .*{[ﬂ;,» REASOF-1 7 T,

SYNOPSISOFFACTS:  AT,BERT EINSTEIN died. at Princeton, New Jersey on
April 18, 1955,

c
DETAILS:

The "Newark Evening News", a daily newspaper pube~
1ished in Newark, New Jersey, on April 18, 1955 published a
news item reflecting that ALBERT EINSTEIN, world famous
scientist and propounder of the theory of relativity, died
at 1:15 A.M. on April 18, 1955 at Princeton Hospital, Prince-~
ton, New Jersey. :
This article reflected that EINSTEIN had been in
poor health for about a year, that he entered the hospital
on Friddy, April 15, 1955, and was confined to the hospital
until his death,

It is further to be noted the subject's death ~
was given wide publication in newspapers and news services
throughout the United States.

MATION CONTAINED (w'i :; VA,

7% ﬁ» L o

= - -
u:;a:xfg ;:o[-’ A Sm‘:;“&m DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

6 Bureau (61~7099) (REG. MAIL) g HAY 4 1055
1 INS, Philadelphia (REG. MAIL) Pur \
1 0SI, New York (REG. MAIL) f;, e &
1 ONI, New York (REG. MAIL 1l s v

b §i0a0pITRBT bRk, Nef Yok (RS i)

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS REPORT 15 Lq{«é 0 YOU BY THE FBL. AKD NEITHER IT NOR ITS CONTENTS ARE TO BZ DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE THE AGENCY
TO WHICH LOAKED.™Y % ¢ }\
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cvaa s
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NK 100-32986

A copy of this report is being furnished to G2, ONI,
0SI, and INS inasmuch as they had previously had an interest
in this matter.

b1e

RerERENCE: Report of sa (D -ta 3/9/55, at

Newark.
Bureau letter to Newark dated 3/17/55.

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
2




STANDARD FORM ~O. 64 L PIREY
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Oﬂice Men Jum - uniTED ST IRNMENT
i °  DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7099) DATE: May 2, 1955
FROM UKX SAC, NEWARK (100-32986)
{
& ..
SUBJECT: a7 BERRT EINSTEIN

INTERNAL SECURITY-R

QQ/ Reference 1s made to the report of SA— b’?C,
—dated 3/3/55, at Los Angeles, and Bureau letter to
Newark dated 3/17/55.

It 1s to be noted that ALBERT EINSTEIN died at
Princeton, New Jersey on April 18, 1955,

to reflect the necessity for any additional investigation in
this mattér. Therefore, it is not believed that the lead

+.i set forth in referenced Los Angeles report need be conducted
Lo i/ by the Los Angeles and Oklahoma City Offices. This matter

2 § 418 being closed.

/ A review of instant file in the Newark Office failled
A

REGISTERED MAIL
TEK:er :

CC: Oklahoma City (100-6135) (REG. MAIL) : ;’Jﬂ
Los Angeles (105-1636) (REG. MAIL) . -
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OFFICE MEMORANDL UNITED STATEL

OVERNHME * g
TO: DIRECTOR, F"*f“ 61-7099) C C\' f
%\\ FROM:  SAC, NEw()'om( (105-6252) 5/23/55
h sufiJECT,ALBERT EINSTEIN

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Rebulet to NY 3/2),/585, captioned _" which
cignified the Bureau desired that immediate steps be taken to correct
/f the previous characterization of <N
prepared in the past,

in all reports and letters
furnished b

Rebulet directed that in all instances information
hould be attributed to-,by name, He should
be characterized as "an alleged former Comintern representative whose
credibility is not known since he has in the past furnished bath reliable
and unretiable informztion," Rebulet additionally instructed that the
#AL characterization be inserted on all copies of the communicatiep in ink,
change.

noting the date of change and the initials of the person ma.kiﬁg the

p7¢

In accordance with the above, the following communication has been
changed in the NYO to properly attribute the information to
b?ﬂ name . and characterization:

(Rpt., letter,

W v
(Date)
Airtel, Etc,)

(Agent'!s Name)

(Flace Where (Page (T‘-Symbol)
Made) Nos, )
NY letter to 1f1575u . 1&2
urean : ‘“““ S # 7%/‘/

1ED
47
(4

&

1
@5
£

Where this commuinication was a report, the information corresponding
the T=syMboI numbcr fo
Deleted."

n the informant page has been marked

T

o _their copy of the communication accordingly,

e It is requested that the Pureau and all interested offices who
C-f\r received copies of the communlcation make changes on all copies in their
-.-.  possession,
¢ /\)\ : - :
‘.' A It is to be notecd that cepies of this communication were disseminated
:’ 3 1%éa11y to the following NY agencies; None
( \ X . z
L QN\\ 2
. ! These agencies have been advised by separate letter of—’ v
- 'L * .characterization and they have been advised that they may desire to change
= T

It is noted that a copy of the atove ccmmunication was disseminated
locally to none

O

« It is requested that the &

Office nctify this aponcy in writing, making rcfererce to the coemmunication
which has been changed, that

o
s q credibility cannot be evaluated Y
since he is known to have furnishzd toth reliable and unreliable information E‘:
and the amency may desire to changz the copy of the communication in its g
possession accordingly, .
i RFCORDED - 30 / /-
cc - 1 STUE“Ahgeles (105-1636) (RM)

W (100-32936) (RM) _ =

D
T .\.3; Q’"\
1 - Ru 6629 . l; 2 MAY 25 ‘955 E‘é{,’\‘
m Liﬁ 1-Subfile A~2 <A
6 6 VC:

R P L ____‘@&{\
VAC A

/
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT .

TO: PIRRCTOR, (. (61-7099) (. 5/26/55
%%K FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (105-6252) C 1 s
S 1. vt

[y

HEC AN FRE

| B Y P

~  the previous characterization o

—

'”i»t received copies of the communication make changes on all copies in their

C[“ SUBJECT’ALBEEHﬁJéINSTEIN

IS - R ' s
. Rebulet to NY 3/2L/55, captioned \GuEEEGNGGEGEGEGEGGEN," vhich * - /)
£ signified the Bureau desired that immediate steps be taken to correct )
in all reports and letters

prepared in the past, Rebulet directed that in all instances information

furnished by?‘hould be attributed to g} by name. He should
be characterized as "an alleged former Comintern representative whose
credibility is not known since he has in the past furnished both reliable

and unreliable information," Rebulet additionally instructed that the

noting the datc of change and the initials of the person making the
change,

)g1:(:/ characterization be inserted on all copies of the communication in ink,

L 3
1677( . In accordance with the above, the following communication has been

changed in the NYO to properly attribute the information to- by
name and characterization:

(Rpts, Letter (Date) (Agent!s Name) (Place Where (Page (T-Symbol)
Airtel, Etc.§ i Made) Nos, )
QMY letter to ) 11/23/53 W 4 571/ 10
Q,,Bureau
% |
Wrere this communication was a report, the information corresponding

o the T-symbol number for on the informant pase has been marked
e -

Tt is raquasted that the Bureau and all interested offices who

|
| possession,

18

QQSQ It is to be noted that copies of this cormurication were disseminated
ocally to the folilowing WY azencies; None

Those agnncies have been advised by separate letter of* new
characterization and they have becn advised that they mazy desire to change

their copy of the communication accordingly.

"z//ﬁf’

—

It is noted that a copy of the above ccmmunication was disseminated
locally to  None - o« It is requested that the
v 0ffice notify this agency in writing, making reference to the communication
which has boen changed, that creditility cannot be c"‘¢uatedé]——,7?/ s
gince he is knswn to have furnished voth reliatle and urrsziia-le information
and the agency may desire to change the copy of the comrunication in its

/

V4
ST

CQORDED COPY ¥OrD rir

/43

f "__ﬂ“,f--7m.-'—v«~. -

posgassis c 1y
R;; sstzn.ac ordlrb y RECUdﬂir}(t I Ve A
§ New klé].Qj) -32986) (RM) «
// Lo
ﬁﬁl{jm& 14~ re‘b(}"le p-2 é—'} Vi
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O OFFICE I ’j)UM UNITED 5T SVERNMENT
S

Y
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7099) 5/27/55
Q{,: FROM:  SKC, NEW YORK (105-6252)
i '
()/ i Ve /\
SURJECT: ALBERT EINSTEIN 42/
IS - R

/ Rebulet to NY 3/2L/55, captioned, " which

é?C signified the Bureau desirec¢ that immediate steps be taken to correct the
prev:Lous characterization of in all reports and letters prepared

A7f) in the past., Rebulet directed that in all instances information furnished

by @SS should be attributed to Rty name, ‘e sould be characterized
as "an alleged former Comintern representative whose credibility is not known
since he has in the past furnished both reliiable and unreliable 1nformat10n."
Rebulet additionally instructed that the characterization be inserted on
copies of the communication in ink, noting the date of change and the :Lr:itlals
of the person making the change,

In accordance with the above, the following communication has been
ANy c?‘anged in the NYO to properly attribute the information tc- by narne

=

<

- ﬂa (Rpt., Letter (Date) (Agent's Name) (Place Where (Page - (T=-Symbol)
= Tooy i Adrtel, Etc,) Made) Nunbers)

cH .C i\ )

- eport 8/5/53 SA

;7 T ¥ Newark 97,138

SR |

1. .

“,'_', '.\\n Where this communication was a report, the 1nfor'mat10n corresponcmg
- L .. $0 the T-symbol number for-p the informant page has been marked "Delete
Ry \-'; E)e 629 -

B ‘Q'- It is requested that the Bureau and all intercsted offices who receive

copies of the communication make changes on all copies in their possession,

It is to be noted that copies of this communication were. disseminated .

locally to the following NY agencies,

none 67C é—).D

9"«(' These agencies have been advised by separate letter of -mw
\\:‘-\\\" R ‘characterization and they have been acvised that they may desire to change their
\ \ ¢} copy of the communication accordingly. ‘f

\ I
L e It is noted that a copy of the above communication was disf_erﬁinated

f‘-‘"locally to one B7C - b‘)D It is requested that the

Cffice notify this agency in writing, making reference to the communication whic

has been changed, that creditility cannot be evaluated since he is
knovn to have furnished both reliable and unreliable information and the agency
nay desire to change the copy of the communication in its possession accordingly

c ORDED-S7. /' -
o " Neyas_(a0p-32966) () RECORZEDf,

1 -NY 10C 1261-subfile A-2

RVC:BAC . - - =
| s vt
, 1 re o1y
<V g 1955 “.* ‘

R -1

-

p

Q@
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UNRECORDED COPY FIIFR ™



Letter to Director, FBI
NY 105-6252

For the information of the Newark division, the
above report was disseminated to the NYO by letter dated
12/11/53. It is noted this report reflects 10 copies were
furnished to the Bureau and an additional 22 copies were
reteined by the Newark division. Inasmuch as the NYO
has no way of determining the extent of any additional
dissemination of the report, it 1s requested the Newark
division advise &all interested offices and egencies, if
any, who might have received coples of this report, to
make appropriate changes on all coples in their possession.

1
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM - U. S. GOVERNMENT =&V
0 ¢ DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7099) DATE: 6/8/55
TROM /3 SAC, NEWARK  (100-32986) '<>c//Q, y
; susEcTs! ALBERTPEINSTEIN
IS-R .
.\\, Re 8 tter to Albuquerque dated 12/1l/53; .;“#%7>
NTI‘U‘I‘; eport of SA dated 8/5/53 at Newark; and W«é7¢,

ork letter to the Director dated 5/27/55, entitled “ALBERT

€. / EINSTEIN, IS-R."

Referenced New York letter requested, at the direction
of the Bureau, that all information furnished by LOUIS GIBARTI in
211 letters and reports be attributed to him by name and that he
e charactorized as followst "An alleged Comintern representative
“hose credibility 1s not known since he has in the past furnished
soth reliable and unreliable information,"

In view of the above,’on page 97, paraéraprsl and é
5 of referenced report sh e changed accordinglys, Information oL
on page 138 pertaining t should be deleted, 670

If any offices receiving this letter have disseminated
the aboveementloned information to any other offices ‘or agencles,
1t is requested that the necessary corrective action be taken and

., the Bureau advised,

mJ cc: l-Albuquerque Registered Mal rrmAmenaTIAN AAMTAL

. 1-Baltimore (105-834) " st '_“1;R,‘;;31AJQEDV=
I nicego (1051008 " W VT s s Tesk (PB
1-Chicago (105-1403 e R s R V=Y «
1-Knoxville " 3 oY :'_5 L=P st
1-Los Angeles (105-1636) " " :
l-Louisville " "
1-Fhiladelphia (105-860) " o /
1-San Francisco (105-585) " WA
l-Savannah " "

1l-Seattle (105-421)

1-WFQ (105-2392 '

1 ba]b’)D
REGISTERED MAIL

CDT:AM
(16)

5% JUN 11 tﬁ



K 100-32986

Appropriate steps have been taken to have the 22 copies
-# veferenced report prepared for Newark changed, with the
s>xception of the report that was forwarded to G-2, New York, This
peport was forwarded to G-2, New York, by Newark letter dated
2/2/54. It is requested that the Bureau, through liaison, furnish
the sbove information to G-2 so that they might change referenced
report accordinglye



Mr. Parsons.

Mr. Rosen.
House of Commons Mr. Tamm.
Canada Ottawa, July 13’1\11% .....
Mur. \therrowd_
Tele. Room.
Mr. Holloman __
Miss Gandy

Mr, J. Edgar Hoover,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr, Hoover:

Vario statements I have seen
that the late Dr, Albert Einstein was connected with
a number of Communist organizations or fronts, But
I require proper documentation or authority.,

I was wondering if you have this
information and could officially release it so that I
could qubte the information and the source --.your office --
from where I would get 1it, Would you have this ine-
formation?

Thanking you, and awaiting your
convenience, and with my best wishes,

B i ""“T’\‘NED Yours sincerely,

: 2 .
B (a.%é _op L ESEITD

Vi

JHB :dm . John H., Blackmore, M.P,
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Honorable John H. Blackmore, M. P. (Original) et
House o) Commons ' ST Lo
Ottawa, Canada | _ B cs3E

- !1,-" _ : ' '_:‘."_':;; ‘60 ¢
My dear Mr. Blackmore: v .—-<;-€»-“E’__

‘;j‘ﬁff*;‘(lsﬁ.'
Your letter of July 13, 1955, ha¥ been
recelved and I appreciate the lntqrut whiokh prompted

your Inguiry.

. dn response to your request, I wish to advise
that Informatfon {n Federal Bureau of Investigation
Jiles le conSi{dentlal and avallable Sor ofriclal use
only. I would Ifke to point eut that this Bureau is
strictly a fact=gathering agency and dees not make
evaluations or draw conclusione as te the oharacter
or Integrity of any organization, publieation or
individual. I hepe thal you will understand thé
reasons for these rules and will not infer elther
that we do or do not have Information concerning
the subject of your Inguliry.

St 1y ye y
ncerely yours, {3 l,- A

Je« Edgar Hoover @/

cc =« 2 =|Liaison Representative \
Ottawa, Canada U )

COMM — FBI

JUL 201925
MAILED 31

b

NOTE FOR LIAISON RE. ENTATIVE, OTTAWA:  ~

Blackmore advised he had seen various statements
that the late Dr. Albert Finstein was conmected with a

Tolson
Boardman __
Nichols
Belmont
Harbo
Mohr

Parsons
Rosen
Taomm
Sizoo
¥interrowd __
Tele, Room ___
Holloman ___
Gandy

number of Communist organizations or fronte but that he
required proper documentation or authority. He asked the
Bureau whether we had this Informatlon and could officilally
release It so that he cguld ote the Ji tion an
Bureau ae the source.

il A ) HLY IR K T 2 2 "".‘4-'.‘\

CC: Foreign Llaison TRt B Oy F
, R - N S R

ABJ:ss / . “SEE NOTE PAGE TWO
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Lelter to Honorable John H, Blackmore, M. FP.
House of Commons

Getasa; Canace CONFITATIAL
NOTE FOR YELLOW:

On 6-23-54 In House of Commons, Blackmore intro-
duced excerpts from Director'’s testimony before House
Subcommittee on Appropriations on 12=9-53, particularly
that part indicating that where one agent was formerly
needed for proper coverage of the Communist underground,
nine or ten are now needed. Copy of testimony was jurnished
Blackmore bg Bulet of 6=10-54, Bufiles (State Department
info of 12-8453) reflect Blackmore is member of Social
Credit Party which party favors strong action against
Communist influence In Government. (62-96332-79)




Lo !
)
{

v

Oﬂice Memoréndum . UNITED STAT{ES GOVERNMENT

PP

Telson

TO :« A. H Belmokt. S/Q DATE: July 27, 1955 Berims—

Nichols
Belmont

: - " Harbo
FROM L Wo A. Brc:%fg&?. SE%E ‘/ ’l ::1;005
: ~ ~ VR A

Rosen
Tamm-
Sizoo

Yintetrowd

Xz

: /
suBJect:  ALBERT EINSTEIN Agare-— = SP-)EL6S) . g
INTERNAL SECURITY = R g 1 (1] S-& } T
¥ 4 4 y

5
{ q : 7 /
(‘7")/‘*2. Y 4? > W .

dlbert Einstein, Internationally famous mathe-
maticlan and discoverer and exponent of the theory of
relativity, born 3=14-79 in Germany. Director of Theoretical
FPhysics, Kalser Filhelm Institute and Professor, Prussian
Academy of Sclences, both Germany, until 1933, ZFEntered
U. S. 1935 and naturalized 1940; held life professorship,
Institute for Advanced Studles, Princeton, New Jersey; and
lived with housekeeper and secretary, Helen Dukas, who
accompanied him to U, S. In 1935.

Investigation of Einstein instituted 1950 based
upon Information that he was affiliated with over 30 :
Communist=front organilzations. JInvestigation reflected
he sponsored entry iInto U. S. of numerous individuals with
pro-Gommunist backgrounds. G-2 Informed In 1950 as jfollows:
(1) From 1929 to 1933 his Berlin, Germany, office was used
as cable address by Soviets; (2) messages were handled by
his senior secretary (of 2 secretaries) and (3) he had
staff of typists and secretaries In Berlin. G-2%'s Informa-
tion came from unidentiyled source. FExtenslve Investigation
in U, S. reflected Einstein affiliated or his name extensively
assoclated with literally hundreds of pro-Communist groups. “~
No evidence of CP membership developed. FExtensive investi-
gation In Germany conducted by G-2 at our reguest with
negative results. JInvestigation reflected Helen Dukas was
his secretary during pertinent period, 1929-33. We inter-
viewed her on 2=23=55, She was cooperative and stated
Eingtein never had any other secretaries since 1929, and
he never maintained an office staff or even an office In
Germany but worked from his home. Dukas questioned N
identities of individuals who, according to G-2, allegedly ;7
had knowledge of use of Finstein's office as mail drop.
These individuals are all now deceased or are iIn East
Germany or Soviet Union. Dukas stated that she had no
knowledge of any of the individuals andgzo- knor%o}‘edge that ; s~

e 2

any of them ever contacted Einstel

caant I A £
ARJ:sss ,; CCs AHBelmont e, ——
(4) };’y WABranigan oA -

ARJones ' """‘U\
o | e v
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Memorandum for Mr. Belmont ' i:)L—- TN

On 4-18-55 FKinstein dled. At that time all
logical investligation had been conducted. All references
to him In Bufiles have been reviewed. This fille review
is In accordance with existing Bureau policy where there
is allegatlion of esplonage. Flle references were last
reviewed on February 25, 1952, and It was determined that
all pertinent Information concerning Einstein appeared in
his main file at that time. ZThere are over 200 references
since February 25, 1952, and all of them have been reviewed
and It has been determined all pertinent Information cone~
cerning Einstein appears In his main file. Dissemination
has been made to all Interested Government agencles. A
separate Investigation has been conducted and a separate
memo has been prepared on Helen Dukas.

REC QUMENDATION

Close case.



<y

Ay I e 7_.\ . N
. 4ARJones |
. igison
ALl \NlORMAT!ON CONTAINED .
61-7099 HERERS UNCUSSIED 'ﬁnﬁmm
#30?‘/ QTN ASTISITE T /{0 87/ o 44
Date: October 4, 1955 ON. .. 7 --i- aalse ‘D”?W
T, Tos Assistant Chtef of Staff, (Original &L)
/ ' Department of the Army

The Fertagon _
Yaoshtngton 85, D. C.

TON CORTATTED

From; John FEdgar Hoover, Director ALY INFORPY ‘,,,qcn-m)
i'cderaé\)ﬂurccu of Inveattgcttoq::i}:ﬂ;“; _RL SHOWN
. Subject: ALBERT EINSTEIN OTHERWIBEs {

INTEKNAL SECURITY - B g

b ,;,.: E .
b’l Reference made to the report of Special oo
Agent doted August S, 1953, at Newark,

New Jersey, in captioned case. :

four ottention is directed to page 97 of the
afore-mentioned report, wheretn certain _gtnformatton ile
Jurnished by Confidential Informant
is
whose credibility 18 rRot known since as ia
SJurnished both relicble and unreliable information.

'3

It ts suggested that the agencies receiuing copies

of thias communication may desire to make an approprtut% '
notation on the copy of Special .gen report '7C- _

P

’ Jurnigshed on September 30, 1953. S 7 ST
] RECORDED -8 1o . b .
t __
COMM — FBb|a I - Uirector of Naval Intelligence 7 OCT 6 1959
CCT 41959 Department of the Navy
. The Fentagon ‘\_'L\ = L. -
] MAILED 31 ¥ashington 25, D. C. 15 Nl <
N cec - 1 - Dipeator, :@fpcctab Unve¥tigations BY COURIER SERVICE |
Tols The Inapc @eneral 3
Boardean | Department of the Air I‘oroe i
Nichols {5 EY °°”R'5R svz Building Tempo %f C ey ;;-,-r\(;;:::::: '
mont _J . N d A S. '. __'_i:__
mbo:_% 3 OCT :)] dth and Adame . Drive,

hoh ¥ashington, D. C.
Rcsen___

Tawm __ L COMYQ £RI Re ords Administration Branch (0-6, same date)
a0 ——— Internal Security Division

;:l%w&m - 0{,’5’*’}0‘3 ¥ CON ;'I}xgsmu.'
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Letter to Lssistant Chief of Staff, @-2
Department of the 4ray - d:”lk‘

cC = 2 = Director BY COURIER SERVICE

Central Intelligence Agency
2430 E Street, N. ¥.
¥ashington, D. Ce.

Attentions Deputy Director, Flans

ce = 1 -~ The Commiagioner
Immigration and Naturalization Seruvice
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